Raja Zulqarnain

Junior Assistant

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Raja Zulqarnain is working as Junior Assistant in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Raja Zulqarnain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

KHUSHHALIBANK LIMITED,

Matric (SSC) Board of Intermediate Education, Karachi , Pakistan	- 2007
B.Com University of Sindh , Pakistan	- 2012
F.Sc BISE, Hyderabad , Pakistan	- 2009
Experience	
Junior Assistant College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2019- Present
Junior Assistant College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2016 - 2019
ACCOUNTS ASSISTANT PRIME HR, CLIFTON KARACHI	2013 - 2014
ACCOUNTS ASSISTANT	2013 - 2014